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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 October 2020 9:27 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: PAPER SURVEY - YREF  SMK72E  - DOA 18/9/2019, OREF  : SNM19D204426C02

Attachments: MRM52972235.PDF

 

Kindly assist. 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Lionel Chua <lionel.chua@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October, 2020 7:27 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: PAPER SURVEY - YREF SMK72E - DOA 18/9/2019, OREF : SNM19D204426C02 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your Ref:  Please advised. 

Our Ref:   SNM19D204426/C02/GBH6629G/CHUAKK 

  

Re: CL. SNM19D204426 – GBH6629G, SMJ3947S & SMK72E ON 18.09.2019 

 

We refer to the above accident. 

 

We understand that you have rendered a paper survey on vehicle bearing registration number SMK72E, as the 

frontal damage to vehicle SMK72E may not cause by our insured on the captioned accident, please let us have 

a report segregating your recommendations for front and rear damages. A copy of the said report is enclosed 

for your easy of reference. We would appreciate it, if you could provide us a breakdown list, if possible.  
 

Please take note that the Third-party lawyer is pestering us for an offer, failing which they will commence legal 

proceedings within the time frame stipulated in NIMA protocol.  
  

Your kind assistance toward this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as 

delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via 

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

Thank you & Best regards. 
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Lionel Chua 

Claims Department 

 China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

DID: (65)  63896116  |   F: (65) 62247175   

  W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

From: Pauline Tham  

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 2:45 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: PAPER SURVEY - YREF SMK72E - DOA 18/9/2019, OREF : SNM19D204426C02 

 

 

Dear LKK 

 

We have sent back the adjuster report for you to conduct paper survey. 

 

Documents are ready in merimen. 

 

 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected 

for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 

7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

 

 

Thanks. 

 

Pauline Tham 
Senior Executive  
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6541   |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. 

Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 

please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 


